
From: Alan Kessler
To: City Elections
Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Start Making Sense
Date: Monday, October 19, 2020 4:08:31 PM
Attachments: About Mingus â€” Mingus Mapps for Portland.pdf

To Whom It May Concern:

I would like to report this violation of the Portland City Code and Charter.

The forwarded email is a communication supporting Mingus Mapps for the 2020 General
Election in his contest for a City Council seat. The email notes the election, notes the contest
he's running for, includes a link directly to his campaign website (see the "More" link in the
attached email, which is directed toward the campaign page for Mingus Mapps.

The email contains no disclaimer describing its funding as required by charter. It also
represents a significant coordinated expenditure by Reed College in concert with the Mingus
Mapps campaign in excess of the $500 limitation and without proper documentation.

The event itself, should it take place, would also constitute a substantial, unlawful, coordinated
expenditure on behalf of the candidate;  I hope that the Auditor's office will warn Mr. Mapps'
campaign accordingly.

Sincerely yours,
Alan Kessler
503 860 1020
2725 SE 36th Ave
Portland OR 97202

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Matt O'Connell" <matjoconn@reed.edu>
Date: Monday, October 19 2020 at 3:59 PM PDT
Subject: Fwd: Start Making Sense
To: ak@alankessler.law, campaignviolation@alankessler.law

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Reed College <public.affairs@reed.edu>
Date: Mon, Oct 19, 2020 at 10:48 AM
Subject: Start Making Sense
To: Reed College Community <reed-community@reed.edu>

mailto:ak@alankessler.law
mailto:elections@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:public.affairs@reed.edu
mailto:reed-community@reed.edu
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Speaking personally, I am biased in favor of Mingus because I’ve known
his aunt since we went to Reed College together in the 80s. But more
objectively, as a friend and neighbor, I’ve seen how caring, smart, and
hardworking he is. Mingus will be an excellent City Commissioner who


listens and leads thoughtfully, with honesty and strength.


“
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Some folks decide to join civic life because they are molded to 
follow in their family crest, while others see themselves as 
conduits for change through public engagement. It was 
somewhere in the magic of life’s winding road that I found my 
calling. 


I grew up spending my summers exploring and playing in the 
majestic rivers and woods of the Pacific Northwest. Portland was 
a second home to me, laying ground to my fondness for fresh air, 
kindness in strangers, creative artisans, and an engaged 
community. 


In the 70s and 80s there was a push for universities to open 
admissions to students otherwise ignored. This opened doors for 
folks like my uncle and two of my aunts. They became part of a 
generation that was able to benefit from this newly afforded 
upward mobility. Their successes led to possibilities that 
otherwise would have been unimaginable. 


Once I landed at Reed, as a young eager student, I knew that my 
life would change forever. And it did. I made lifelong friends and 
a zest for political science. My first job out of Reed was with the 
prestigious Commissioner Gladys McCoy. But it was under the 
mentorship of Beverly Stein that I actualized myself as a civil 
servant. As I have seen Portland evolve from a timber town to a 
tech hub, I knew that while Portland had an incredible 
foundation, it needed a lot of work to be inclusive and equitable. 
There was too much economic disparity and too much cronyism. 


This was a city of neighborhoods. This was city of heart. It 


“ I  D O  F E E L  T H AT  I
WA S  C A L L E D  TO


S E RV E ” .
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— Becky Chiao, Senior Claims Analyst at City of Portland
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deserved to have government that represented both. 


It is from this desire, this commitment, that I am running. After 
many years of splitting my time teaching urban politics at schools 
such as Harvard and Cornell and working as a public servant in 
Portland, I landed in City Hall. I helped manage the City of 
Portland’s Neighborhood Association and the Crime Prevention 
Program.


Folks, it is just what you imagined it to be. Dysfunctional and 
ineffective.  This is the time, now more than ever with COVID-19 
changing the economic landscape for all of us, for us to 
make sweeping changes to our city  government. 


My sons, Langston and Coltrane, just like your children, your 
parents, your brothers and sisters, your friends and neighbors, 
deserve to be  represented in the decision making. I am a 
Democrat and a feminist. I want to fight for you. I am called to 
fight for you.


Our election in coming up on November 3rd, 2020! We can 
do this, together.


C L I C K  F O R  M Y  B I O  ( / S / M I N G U S _ M A P P S _ B I O . J P G )


(https://www.facebook.com
/Mingus-


(https://www.linkedin.com
/company


(https://twitter.com
/mingus4portland?lang=en


(https://www.instagram.com
/mingus4portland/


J O I N  O U R  M A I L I N G  L I S T
Sign up with your email address to receive news and updates.
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First Name Last Name


Email Address


I'm not a robot
reCAPTCHA
Privacy  - Terms


SIGN UP


(https://secure.c-esystems.com/mingusmapps/donation.aspx?project=FRONTPAGE%2FBUTTON)
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Paid for by Mingus Mapps for Portland City Council


Top Contributors:
Portland Open and Accountable Elections Program


In-Kind: Keep Portland Safe; PAC; donations of $120/year or less


Mingus Mapps for Portland City Council
P.O. Box 42307


Portland , OR 97242
contact@mingusmapps.com


(mailto:contact@mingusmapps.com)


Copyright © 2020-All Rights Reserved
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Start Making Sense: A Reed Perspective on
the 2020 Election
Historians, professors, and political pundits are calling the 2020 election-- 



the most consequential in generations. A polarized electorate seeks
accurate information in a sea of disinformation, spin, and political
theater. Go beyond the headlines with Reed professors and alumni
experts during a panel discussion on Tuesday, October 27, from 4 to 5
p.m. PT. The panelists draw on a wide range of expertise, including
economics, voting, public policy, and political theory. We invite you
to submit your questions in advance.

You can register right up until the event begins. Click the link to register
and you will be emailed a confirmation with your log in. Please do not
share the log in—it is unique to you.
 

Moderator

Mingus Mapps ’90 is a public servant and
policy maker with a deep commitment to
building a better and more equitable Portland.
Mapps received a bachelor’s degree in
political science from Reed College and a PhD
in government from Cornell University. He has
worked in local government, academia, and
the nonprofit sector. Mapps served as an
assistant professor at Brandeis University and
Bowdoin College and as a postdoctoral
research fellow at Harvard University’s
Kennedy School of Government. His
academic research and teaching focus on
issues at the intersection of public policy,
inequality, and race. He is currently running for
Portland City Council. More…

Register

Membership to this list is automatically maintained. If you believe you have received this in
error, please contact cus@reed.edu.

https://reed.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d12e91d94403394c3b5d532a7&id=0208b61ad4&e=cbbeb53b0b
https://reed.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d12e91d94403394c3b5d532a7&id=4d5077ac96&e=cbbeb53b0b
https://reed.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d12e91d94403394c3b5d532a7&id=cdd9b348c3&e=cbbeb53b0b
mailto:cus@reed.edu


Panelists

Congresswoman Suzan DelBene ’83
represents Washington’s First Congressional
District. With more than two decades of
experience as a successful technology
entrepreneur and business leader,
Congresswoman DelBene brings a unique
voice to the nation’s capital. She takes on a
wide range of challenges in both Congress
and the First District and is a leader on issues
of technology, health, and agriculture. Prior to
serving in her public role, Congresswoman
DelBene spent 12 years at Microsoft, most
recently as corporate vice president of the
company’s mobile communications business.
With hard work and financial aid, such as
student loans and work-study, she earned a
bachelor’s degree in biology from Reed
College. More…

Kimberly Clausing, Thormund Miller and
Walter Mintz Professor of Economics at Reed
College, teaches international trade,
international finance, and public finance. She
is the author of Open: The Progressive Case
for Free Trade, Immigration, and Global
Capital. Clausing has received two Fulbright
research awards as well as grants from the
National Science Foundation, the Smith
Richardson Foundation, the International
Centre for Tax and Development, the U.S.
Bureau of Economic Analysis, and the
Washington Center for Equitable Growth. She
has testified before both the House Ways and
Means Committee and the Senate Committee

https://reed.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d12e91d94403394c3b5d532a7&id=d3b1f7d388&e=cbbeb53b0b


on Finance. More…

Paul Gronke, professor of political science
and director of the Early Voting Information
Center at Reed College, studies American
politics and specializes in convenience and
early voting, election administration, public
opinion, and elections. In 2005, Gronke
established the Early Voting Information
Center, which searches for common sense,
non-partisan solutions to identified problems in
election administration. For the past decade,
Gronke has worked to improve access to and
ensure integrity in the American elections
system, helping to guarantee that every
eligible citizen in the United States can
participate in our democratic system. More…

Chris Koski, associate professor of political
science and environmental studies at Reed
College, came to Reed from James Madison
University, where he was an assistant
professor. His research interests include many
aspects of the policy process, with a particular
theoretical focus on policy design and
implementation. Substantively, Koski has
focused on environmental policy, homeland
security policy, and the politics of state
budgeting. More…

About
This invitation is for the Reed community and is distributed to an all-campus list, thus
the unsubscribe option is not *really* available (even if MailChimp says it is in the
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boilerplate, which we cannot remove!). Membership to this list is automatically
maintained; if you believe you have received this in error, please contact cus@reed.edu.

Facebook Twitter Tumblr Instagram YouTube

View this message in your browser.
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